
 
 

PURCHASING SECTION 
13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C.  V3T 1V8 

Tel:  604-590-7274   
E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 

 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS No.:  1220-040-2019-100 
 

TITLE:  SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF 
FITNESS EQUIPMENT – CLAYTON COMMUNITY 
CENTRE 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  December 11, 2019 

 
DATE: 

 

  
PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE DECEMBER 17, 2019 
 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFQ for the 
above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No 
consideration will be allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this 
addendum.  This Addendum No. 2 contains two (2) pages. 
 
1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1. For the cardio equipment what type of console are you looking for? LCD screen, 10" 

embedded touch screen or 19" embedded with TV and Web based applications. 
 
A1. Please quote on LCD screen and touch screen. No need for TV/Web based apps. 

  
Q2. Spin Bikes, Would you like consoles on the bikes? Will you require Watt/Power on the 

display? 
 
A2. Yes, we require console that lists watt/power/rpm. 

 
Q3. What kind of ergometer are you looking for? 
 
A3. Rower and upright/ski erg. 
 
Q4. Dumbbells, Hex or Urethane Round Coated? 
 
A4. Round coated. 
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Q5. Plates, Urethane coated or bumper plates? 
 
A5. Urethane coated. 
 
Q6. Can you please clarify what you would like to see on a Jungle Gym and Synergy unit?  

The size of the space and the height of the room allocated for this equipment? 
 
A6. Please refer to drawing A3.10 Building Sections, Detail #2 and drawing A5.14 Interior 

Elevations Detail #1 to Detail #8. Please note that in general in the fitness space (room # 
227A) the height from the finished floor to the bottom of the glulam beams is 4.10 m and 
the height from the finished floor to the bottom of the ceiling fans is 3.20 m. For this, the 
height available will depend on the exact location of the specific equipment in the room.  
 

Q7. Refer to Attachment 1 section 2.6 Delivery Location: Clayton Community Centre (second 
floor) - is there an elevator?  Freight or standard? 
 

A7. There is an elevator between the main floor and second floor – fitness spaces. The rated 
capacity of the elevator is 4000 lbs (1814 kg). Class of Loading (Passenger). Clear door 
opening is (W X H) is 4’ X 7’ (1219 mm X 2134 mm). cab size (W X D X H) is 5’-7” X7’-7” 
X 8’-6” (1702 mm X 2311 mm X 2591 mm). 

 
Q8. In Schedule A-1 in the Plate Weights section there is a request for a quantity of 2 “Spin”. 

Can you please clarify what is meant by “Spin” in this section? In the Cardio Zone there 
is a request for a quantity of 23 “Spin Bike” 

 
A8.  For more clarity the word ”Spin” in the Plate Weights section in Schedule A-1 Fitness 

Equipment Schedule, is meant to say cycling bikes. Please note that in total we will have 
25 spin bikes as follows: 
 2 spin bikes in the Plate Weights section in the fitness room and  
 23 spin bikes in the indoor cycling (spin) bikes room.  

 
All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
 

 
[END OF ADDENDUM] 


